Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 2:57 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI'; 'MT_Claim_SG'

Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Your Ref: CL/190313/T/AB.sg Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021506 [External
Confidential]

Attachments: SFM 85557 - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Li Li,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SFM 8555Z.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Monday, 11 March, 2019 2:30 PM

To: Sally <info@catherinelimllc.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: CL/190313/T/AB.sg Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021506 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Without Prejudice

Dear Sally

Thank you for your confirmation on the SJE.

Dear Nivitha

Please see attached and below and arrange Marcus to conduct TP survey.

Thank you.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Sally [mailto:info@catherinelimlic.com]

Sent: Monday, 11 March, 2019 2:08 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Subject: RE: Your Ref: CL/190313/T/AB.sg Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021506 [External Confidential]

Dear Ms Ong (Without Prejudice)

Our client is agreeable as follow. Please arrange.

| 7 | Marcus Chua

Regards

Sally Goh

Catherine Lim LLC

20 Havelock Road #03-01

Central Square

Singapore 059765

Email: info@catherinelimllc. com

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 11:42 AM

To: info@catherinelimllc.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Your Ref: CL/190313/T/AB.sg Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021506 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We refer to your fax today.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint

expert.

No. | Name Please tick Vv

1 Kalvin Ang

2 Xing Guo Qiang




3 Mohamad Taufikh

4 Bryan Ang

5 Adrian Ling

6 Mohammed Rasul

7 Marcus Chua

8 Kenneth Kong

9 Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

10 Sathya-SaiKathirrasen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any

of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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